Mid South Coast Zone



General Meeting

7th August 2023

This meeting was held via Zoom.

Meeting opened at 7:00pm

Attendance

Doonan McLaren (Zone Coordinator) Tracy Mandavy (Zone Secretary) Scott McLaren (Zone Treasurer) Issac Wilson (Albion Park) Craig Scott (Kiama) Lisa Kann (Milton Ulladulla) Adam Kann (Milton Ulladulla)

Apologies

Nil

Previous Minutes

Moved by Craig Scott (K), seconded by Scott McLaren (Sh), "That the minutes held on 6th March 2023 were a true and accurate record". Carried

Business Arising Nil.

Correspondence In Nil.

<u>Correspondence Out</u> Affiliation fees invoice for each Centre.

Zone Coordinator's Report

Great time at the AGM and workshops. Hart Sport and Keep On Running, coming to Region.



C / -58 Basil Street South Nowra NSW 2541

Tel 0410 540 708 msc.zoneco@gmail.com

msczone.org.au

Foundation for all sports

Treasurer's Report

Albion Park have paid their affiliation fees of \$388.00.

Opening balance at the start of August was \$30.01. Main account \$418.01 Term deposit \$14,524.36

Centre Reports

Albion Park

Our AGM was held 26th June after a postponement. We were lucky enough to have Bec Newton come and assist in chairing the AGM. We have our Executive Committee elected and a couple of new General Committee members we are currently putting into roles with quite a few general positions still to fill. We had a successful school carnival season hosting 19 school carnivals and the Mid South Primary District carnival. We have been liaising with Council and they have agreed in the off season to remove all the old, damaged timber seating around the perimeter of the track and upgrade to new aluminium bench seating across the front of the clubhouse building with the hope of more tiered seating down the track. The finish line will also be ripped up and replaced with the new tifftuff turf, a hardier variety to withstand the wear and tear better. Regos up and running with 25 registered as of lunch time today.

Kiama

Kiama Little Athletics has recently assisted with six (6) School Athletics Carnivals conducted by Kiama High School, Gerringong Primary School, Minnamurra Primary School, Shoalhaven Heads Primary School, Kiama Primary School, and Sts Peter & Paul. The Centre also provided IT support in the form of database preparation and online results for the Tongarra District Athletics Carnival held last Thursday.

Preparations are well in hand for 2023-2024 season. Online registrations opened on 1st August. Our season will commence on Saturday 9th September.

Lake Illawarra

Nil.

Milton Ulladulla

Registrations have opened and we currently have 6. First night is 10th October 23 (Back to our normal ground). Hoping that council will help pay for line marking.

Shoalhaven

So currently we have approx. 67 registered children with the club to kick off the season on 5th September.

We are yet to apply for the Coles community grant under round 8.

We are well underway with getting our carnival ready and underway with plans for the Zone Championships.

St Georges Basin

26 registrations.
Trial day – 15 new athletes.
2nd trial day this weekend.
Starting the 27th August 23 and then moving to Thursday nights once day light saving starts.

General Business

1. Region

Athletes pay \$10 to enter. This will help to cover cost of hosting Region. All Centres agreed.

Delegates to take Region Shirt designs back to Centre committee for a decision. (Tabled for next meeting.) Have a sample shirt to give to each of the Zones in the Region. See if we can do shirt orders online.

It has been decided by the Zone Coordinators that Zones will purchase the Region Officials Shirts. The same design will be used for 2-5 years. Mid South Coast to purchase this year (No cost for officials).

Centres agreed to approach Wollongong City about using their gates at Region.

- 2. Zone Equipment Doonan to go through equipment and bring replacement list to the next meeting.
- Vest For Zone Event Chiefs
 Each Centre to look and see if they have vests from Coles that could be used
- 4. Grand Prix Trophies

To stay the same as past years (Purchase from one place and then each Centre is responsible for picking up their trophies from the Zone Co.).

5. Zone Medals 23/24

LANSW can supply medals. Standard medal \$2.45 per unit. All agreed. (Doonan to email and find out about GST, what is going to be engraved on each medal.) Medals that we have in stock will be used for MC.

6. Zone Website

To stay as is for this year and then revisit next year if we wish to go with the LANSW provided option.

7. Multi Class

2 New events this season (400m and Javelin)
 Grand Prix
 Shoalhaven, Albion Park, Basin providing Multi Class events.
 Isaac to continue to do point score.
 For Grand Prix athletes must choose able body or Multi Class to receive a trophy.

8. Shoalhaven High School has stopped all school carnivals for 2024.

Meeting closed at 8:03pm

Next meeting 7:00pm on Monday 9th October

Agenda - Zone jobs and officials

- Region shirt design
- Zone medals
- Zone equipment